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From: Lane, Bob EMPR:EX

Sent: April 25, 2007 11:32 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Gibraltar - 2006 Production?

Hi Tom... using numbers released by Taseko Mines for the 2nd, 3rd and 4th quarters of 2006 (ending Sept. 06) and the
1st quarter of 2007 (ending December 31, 2006) | get the following:

Calendar 2006 metal production:
Copper: 46.2 million Ibs (20,955 tonnes)
Moly: 717,000 Ibs (325.22 tonnes)
Tonnes milled: 9.34 million tonnes

Might be worth to try and get a number for the Calendar Year from Taseko!

Bob

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX
Sent: April 25, 2007 10:33 AM
To: Lane, Bob EMPR:EX
Subject: Gibraltar - 2006 Production?

Can you confirm? | have Cu=27,300 tonnes and Mo=397tonnes (any Ag?)? Also - tonnes milled?

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca



